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MEMORANDUM

TO: - State Political Subdivision -

FROM: Mississippi Tort Claims Board

DATE: April 1, 2019

SUBJECT: Renewal of Certificate of Coverage

Enclosed is the Certificate of Coverage as required by Section 11-46-
17(3) specifying the Mississippi Tort Claims Board has approved the liability

coverage plan of your political subdivision. This Certificate of Coverage is

issued for a period of one (1) vear. It will be necessary for vou to submit

information on all liability insurance policies on file with the Board at

the end of the Certificate period. Please mark vour records to forward

renewal information to the Board as the liability policies are renewed.
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CERTIEICATEORCONVERAGE

ISSUED TO

Madison County Board of Supervisors

The Mississippi Tort Claims Board has reviewed your plan of coverage against exposure of risks
as set forth in Chapter 46, Title 11, Mississippi Code 1972, as amended. The Board is of the
opinion that your plan meets the requirements of Section 11-46-17, Chapter 46, Title 11,
Mississippi Code 1972, as amended.

This certificate shall expire at the end of one (1) year from the issued
date hereof or the ending date of any policy or policies of insurance
that may have been purchased.

Issued this 01ST day of April,2019.

Mississippi Tort Claims Board
Approved Coverages
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Lea Ann)McE[roy, Administrator




